
 

 

 
 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 Main: 907.269.0350 

Fax: 907.272.9412 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Board Chair and  
Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:    August 14, 2018 

          FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
  

RE:    #1443 Sheraton Anchorage Hotel 
& Spa 

  

This is an application to transfer the ownership of a Beverage Dispensary – Tourism license in the 
Municipality of Anchorage. This license was first issued on September 28, 1979. 
 
AS 04.11.400(d)(1)(G) requires 50 rental rooms if the population is greater than 50,000. The 
Municipality of Anchorage has a certified population of 297,483. 
 
The applicant offers 370 rental rooms, none of which include kitchenettes. Alcohol is not stocked 
in the rental rooms, and the establishment has a full-service restaurant. 
 
 




















































































































